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Hon. David R. Catanach 
Hearing Examiner 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe,NM 87505 

Re: Case No. 12757 (Re-opened); Application of the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division for an Order Shutting In Wells, Canceling Allowables 
and Assessing Civil Penalties against Marks and Garner Production Ltd. Co; 
Eddy New Mexico 

Dear Examiner Catanach: 

The Division requests that the hearing of the referenced matter be continued to the June 
19, 2003 Examiner docket. 

Marks and Garner has represented that it will undertake to comply with the Commission's 
previous order. This is the first continuance of the re-opened case. 

By copy of this letter Marks and Gamer is advised that, unless otherwise notified by this 
office, there will be a hearing on June 19,2003, at 8:15 a.m. 

Should you have any questions, please call me at (505)-476-3450. 

Very truly yours, 

David K. Brooks 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: 
Marks and Garner Production Ltd. Co. 
P.O. Box 70 
Lovington, NM 88260 
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